Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7345 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Date: 04/06/2016
RE: LETTER OF TO CONFIRM NO TUNE-UP PROCEDURE REQUIRED

SkinPen Precision Model: 100
SkinPen Precision Charger Model: 101

To Whom it May Concern:

This letter confirms that there is no tune-up procedure involved in the field or at the factory. The transmitter chip
P/N-BQ5105XB and the receiver chip P/N-BQ500212A smartly controls the charging coils and communicates, deliver
the power accordingly. The power balancing communication between the transmitter and receiver {Qi compliant).

From the receiver chip BQ500212A data sheet, the part is RSS-210 certified, FCC part 15, FCC part 18 compliant
{Class B digital device).

Sincerely,

Ny g

~TANZEEL UR RAHMAN
Sr Systems Engineer
Address: 22740 Lunn Road, Strongssville, OH-44149
Phone: 440-878-2316
Email: trahman@sparton.com




